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Student Assembly R. 80: Changing SAFC Guidelines to Reflect
USB Changes

Sponsor: Noah Tulsky
Propose on April 29th, 2014

Whereas USB requires that performance tier organizations must meet new requirements in
order to be eligible for funding,

Whereas SAFC guidelines should reflect this change,

Be it therefore resolved that the following bolded paragraph be added to the SAFC guidelines:
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3.1.6.8 Additional Requirements for Performance Tiers

10 The commission may designate certain tiers as performance tiers. To remain in or advance into
11 a performance tier, organizations must:

12 1. fulfill all of the basic requirements to be eligible for that tier; and

13 2. submit an annual performance report using facilities provided by the Commission;

14 3. submit a Diversity & Inclusion Plan (DIP) in compliance with the guidelines set out for

15 Performance tier groups in United Student Body this requirement may be waived by the

16 commission’s executive board if the organization can provide sufficient evidence that the DIP
17 task did not carry out its duties properly.

20 Respectfully submitted,
21 Noah Tulsky

If you are in need of special accommodations, contact Office of the Assemblies at (607) 255-3715 or Student Disability
Services at (607) 254-4545 prior to the meeting.
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